
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 DATE: 4/7/2021

RE:  BID #: DOT-ITB-21-9063-VM    

BID/RFP TITLE: High Visibility Safety Apparel

OPENING DATE: May 3rd, 2021 

Notice is hereby given of the following changes to the above-referenced BID: 

1. There was an error discovered on page 17, it is being deleted in
its entirety and replaced with the attached revised page 17.

Bidders/Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and 

returning to the Procurement Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal 

opening.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.   

 ____________________________ 
 Procurement Agent 

_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 

_____________________________________Address 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   
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3) Zipper closure Two-tone Surveyor Vest, 2” silver tape reflective material and 1 horizontal stripe with
contrasting trim detail, mic tabs on both shoulders. Pockets: upper split pad / pencil, upper with clear badge
holder, 2 lower flaps covered outside, 2 large deep open inside, 1 inside flashlight, 100% polyester mesh.
Style: Economy, Color: Available in Lime and Orange, ANSI Class: Class 2 / Type R.

___________________________________ _______________ ________ _________ 
Brand of Vest  Min. Order *    YES  NO 

Does product meet the specifications? 

4) Zipper closure Two-Tone Vest, 2” silver tape reflective material and 1 horizontal stripe with contrasting trim
detail, made of 100% polyester mesh. Pockets: 1 upper left front and 1 lower right inside. Style: Economy, 
Color: Available in Lime and Orange, ANSI Class: Class 2 / Type R.

___________________________________ _______________ ________ _________ 
Brand of Vest  Min. Order *   YES  NO 

Does product meet the specifications? 

5) Dual-Sized Expandable Chevron Vest has 2” and 1-1/2” 3M Reflexitve prismatic tape. Hook and loop closures

and expandable side panels for adjustable sizing. Style: Chevron, Color: Available in Lime or Orange, ANSI

Class: Class 2 / Garment Type P.

___________________________________ _______________ ________ _________ 
Brand of Vest  Min. Order *   YES  NO 

Does product meet the specifications? 

6) Zipper closure Standard Vest, for enhanced nighttime visibility. 2” silver tape reflective material. Pockets: 4

inside and 2 outside. Style: Economy, Color: Available in Lime and Orange, ANSI Class: Class 3 / Garment Type

R.

___________________________________ _______________ ________ _________ 
Brand of Vest  Min. Order *   YES  NO 

Does product meet the specifications? 

7) Economy Vest with hook and loop closure, 2” silver tape reflective material and 1 horizontal stripe, made with

100% polyester mesh. Pockets: 2 fronts. Style: Economy, Color: Available in Lime and Orange, ANSI Class: Class

2 / Garment Type R.

___________________________________ _______________ ________ _________ 
Brand of Vest  Min. Order *   YES   NO 

Does product meet the specifications? 

(New Page 17 Revised 4/7/2021)
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